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Mikelle Morra

From: Connors, John [John.Connors@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2008 10:17 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff;
Joann Ekblad; James Ball
Subject: FCC application status for the week of June 16, 2008

Good Morning - Joanne, Siobhan and Jennifer are all out of the office today - so looks like | actually have to do some work
myself.

1. Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-22 be REMOVED
from streamline:

ITC-214-20080528-00244 -- ITC International Telecommunications Corp

SCL-LIC-20080516-00010 -- Application for a license for a submarine cable b/w the US and Japan, to be called "Unity
Cable System."

2. Please also be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT regarding the following application:

ITC-214-20060816-00398 -- Color Phone

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Many thanks

John J. Connors
202-305-4218

6/18/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 12:24 PM

To: 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell, Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Veronica Garcia-

Ulloa; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John'; 'Daniels,
Douglas'; 'TTelecom'; "'Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Dupuy, Siobhan'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed From Streamlined
Attachments: TEL-01281S.pdf

ITC International Telecommunications Corporation
ITC-214-20080528-00244

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on June 6, 2008 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this
application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01281S (released June 20, 2008), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

6/23/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 11:39 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff;
JoAnn Sutton ,
Cc: James Ball; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of July 7, 2008
Good Morning -
1. Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT regarding the following applications:

Network Expert Group, ITC-214-20080610-00262

TechQip, Inc., 1TC-214-20080331-00160

M Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks, LLC) ITC-214-20060601-00297
Octagon Networks, Inc., ITC-214-20071207-00494

ITC International Telecommunications Corp., ITC-214-20080528-0024

BellVoz, LLC ITC-214-20080310-00138

2. Please also be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following application referenced in EB 2008-25 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080613-00269 - Cosmobridge America, Inc.

3. In addition, we are preparing a submission in WC Docket No. 08-79 referenced in EB 2008-29, and note that
the due date for this submission is July 11, and our submission will be filed by that date.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Many thanks.

Joanne P. Ongman

202-514-0661

7/9/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:19 PM
To: 'ivango74@yahoo.com’; reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Regnum Filings'; 'RegnumAssist’; 'Law Offices of

Thomas K. Crowe'; 'Thomas Lynch'; 'dsong@nexgit.com’; 'kathy @fcctelecom.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)"; 'Connors, John';
'Daniels, Douglas'; 'TTelecom'; Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer’; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Dupuy,
Siobhan'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TELO1286.pdf

BellVoz, LLC
ITC-214-20080310-00138

TecQIP Inc.
ITC-214-20080331-00160

ITC International Telecommunications Corporation
ITC-214-20080528-00244

Network Expert Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20080610-00262

The above listed mc_u:nmﬂo,:m have been granted by Public Notice released July 10, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01286, DA 08-1629 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

7/10/2008



